
From:  Teng, Simon 

 

Sent:  1/6/2016 6:17:31 PM 

 

To:  TTAB EFiling 

 

CC:   

 

Subject:  U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 86260948 - JIUJITEIRO - N/A - Request for Reconsideration 
Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 2 of 8 
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Count:  16 

Files:  sdfsdf2342-6.jpg, dsdfs2232-1.jpg, dsdfs2232-2.jpg, jjt-1.jpg, jjt-2.jpg, jjt-3.jpg, jjt-4.jpg, jjt-5.jpg, 
jjt-6.jpg, blog-1.jpg, blog-2.jpg, blog-3.jpg, blog-4.jpg, blog-5.jpg, jjjd34-1.jpg, jjjd34-2.jpg 
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Learn More Track ‘(cur Order Lo gin ..:.!_.N .._‘:._

J I u] iteiro

JiuJiteir0 IS a Brazilian term in Portuguese for a practitioner of
Jiu Jitsu This is one of my favorite BJJ designs so far High
quality‘ comfortable, affordable, and custom! Doesn't get any
better than this! Get one quick before they aren't available
anymore! OSS!

Available Styles:

17Hanes Tagless Tee - $24.99

View Sizing Chart 8- Product Details

E I

lstill want one! 
Last available an TISI15
D were sold in the original campaign

 
Shipping info United States v Share ENS‘ canipaigii on.‘
Orders are printed and shipped when the time expires (July Em), You can expect your package to

arrive around 5 Business days after the campaign finishes printing. ‘_
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orders are mailed via nist-class or priority ma].

shipping cosis $339 for me 11:51 apparel item and 52,00 ior each aauiiionai apparei item,

Satisfaction Policy
This item qualifies for our Holiday extended satisfaciion windaw! Contact us Mm any concerns by
January 31 and we'll make sure you're happy with your item. View Details

campaign ID
jiujileiru

About Biog Jobs Tenns Privacy Track Order University Heip E English (USA) '

© 2016 Teespiing,1nc
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Sign in.iJDin
Add New Past
Cnntact
Cuupnns
Readers llu estin ns

ADD NEW’ POST CONTACT COUPONS READERS QUESTIONS
.|lU-JITSU TIMES

 

Already checked

your inbox?

Then why not
try to save? 

The Many Awkward Conversations Of A

A Jiujiteiro

 
GEICD

 Saving money brightens your day 1)

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Real-Time Litigation Alerts
	� Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time  

alerts and advanced team management tools built for  
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

	� Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, 
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research
	� With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native 

docket research platform finds what other services can’t. 
Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC  
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

	� Identify arguments that have been successful in the past 
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited  
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips
	� Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,  

opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

	� Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are  
always at your fingertips.

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more  

informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of 

knowing you’re on top of things.

Explore Litigation 
Insights

®

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD?  |  sales@docketalarm.com  |  1-866-77-FASTCASE

API
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management, and marketing.
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